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M Gmail

FW: RE: Inquiry--Teledyne--20230621248

1 message

Ni, Wen Z (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com>

Gmail - FW: RE: Inquiry--Teledyne--20230621248

To: "andy_smith@thinkfon-tech.de" <andy_smith@thinkfon-tech.de>
Cc: "steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>, "Reinoso, Christina (US)" <Christina.Reinoso@teledyne.com>, "Landero, Jazzlyn"

<Jazzlyn.Landero@teledyne.com>

Hi Andy,

R17MED is being distributed through our UK Medical sensor distributor Viamed UK

Kindly see contact and website below.

https://www.viamed.online/

Wen Ni

Regional Sales Manager
Latin America & Europe
Wen.ni@teledyne.com
Tel: 626-934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

2 July 2023 at 01:40

Seller’'s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller's General Terms and

Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

From: andy_smith@thinkfon-tech.de <andy_smith@thinkfon-tech.de>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 1:46 AM

To: IND Ask_TAIl <Ask_TAI@Teledyne.com>
Subject: Inquiry--Teledyne--20230621248
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,

External Email

I'm honored to contact you. My name is Andy Smith, a purchaser at Thinkfon-Tech. Thinkfon tech GmbH is a German
trading company located in Bergheim. On behalf of our cooperative client, would you please quote us favorable price for
following item in early time? Thanks in advance!

For our customers we need brand: Teledyne

Inquiry-No0.:20230621248

Description

Quantity

C43690-R17MED

200 pcs

Please provide us with an offer including the following information,

1. Delivery time

2. Freight and packaging costs

3. Gross weight

4. The product technical data sheet.

Please take note that you will calculate the resulting freight and packing costs to our warehouse in Rommerskirchen.

Our warehouse address:

Melli-Beese-StralRe 6, 41569 Rommerskirchen, Germany

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=9b98bff2a5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1770267320210323519%7Cmsg-f:17702673202103235... 1/2
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Thanks for the quick processing of our inquiry!
If you still have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Andy Smith
Purchasing Department

Fon +49 (0)221-98655205
Fax +49 (0)221-98655204
E-Mail: andy_smith@thinkfon-tech.de

Web: www.thinkfon-tech.de

Thinkfon Tech GmbH
Zum Frenser Feld 1, Haus 1
50127, Bergheim, Deutschland

Steuernummer: 203/5785/2144 | USt-ID-Nr.: DE301274827 | Registerblatt: HRB 92144

Diese E-Mail enthalt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschitzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail irrtimlich erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den Absender
und vernichten Sie diese Mail. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weitergabe dieser Mail ist nicht gestattet. | This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly
forbidden.
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